

SHEM GUTHRIEASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, DEICKE RICHARDS

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

B Arch

EXPERIENCE OVERVIEW

Shem Guthrie is a senior project architect responsible for design, documentation and contract administration. He has experience in domestic, multi-residential, commercial, heritage and institutional projects.

Shem also has experience working on projects that draw on both architecture and urban design disciplines, such as projects for South Bank Corporation and Springfield Land Corporation. Specialist recent projects, include the Supreme Court Library Rare Books Room, Water Street Heritage Drill Hall and enquiry by design projects of various scopes.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Registered Architect, QLD (3715) Member, Australian Institute of Architects

SPECIALIST SKILLS

- Architectural Design
- Contract Documentation
- Contract Administration

AWARDS

RAIA Regional Commendation: Glenelg Street South Bank (2007)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Associate Director, Deicke Richards (2000 - Present)

Housing

- The Plaza, South Brisbane, Metro Property Development (2014)
- Central Village Stage 2: Oxford Towers, Fortitude Valley, Metro Property Development (2014)
- Central Village Stage 4, Fortitude Valley, Metro Property Development
- BHP Mitsubishi Alliance, McKenzie Workforce Accommodation, Blackwater (2013)
- BHP Mitsubishi Alliance, 16 small lot houses, Hannay Street, Moranbah (2012)
- Sinnathamby Residence, extensions and additions, Chapel Hill (2011)
- Beach Road Houses, Noosa North Shore, Private Developer (2006–2007)
- Springfield Student Housing, Springfield Land Corporation (2005)

Supported Accommodation Facilities

- Disability Services Queensland, Forensic Secure Facility, Wacol (2008)
- Disability Services Queensland, Villas Stage 1 and 2, Wacol (2008)
- Project Services, Crisis Accommodation, Townsville

Urban Design

- Central Village, Heritage Precinct, restoration and re-use, Fortitude Valley (2013)
- Montrose Access Master Plan and EBD, Corinda, (Architect) (2010)
- Disability Services Queensland, Master Plan, Wacol, (Architect) (2008)
- DIP, Northbank EBD Workshop, (Architect) (2008)
- South Bank Corporation, Glenelg Street Entry, South Bank, (Architect) (2001–2006)

Commercial

- BH Group, Signature Hotel Development, Coffs Harbour (2013)
- South Bank Corporation, Grey Street Tenancy Extensions, South Bank (2012)
- South Bank Corporation, Riverside Restaurant re-development, South Bank (2012)

Public Works

- SLC / Mirvac, Pedestrian Bridge, Springfield / Project Architect (2006–2007)
- McMahon Contractors, Paradise Dam Turtle Interpretive Centre, Burnett River (2005)
- Burnett Dam Alliance, Paradise Dam Recreation Facilities, Burnett River (2004)
- Queensland Supreme Court Library, Rare Books Room 2, Brisbane (2004)

Institutional

- Griffith University, Clinical Sciences 2, Gold Coast (2003)
- Griffith University, Clinical Sciences 1, Gold Coast (2002)

